

To Whom It May Concern:

I Sheila Watson, am the owner of Discovery Gardens Childcare LLC here in Nevada. We are currently in the process of opening a new center and are trying to do so at 555 page st, Las Vegas, Nevada 89110. We are requesting a special use permit to reopen this location as a childcare center.

Previously, before the vacancy of the last tenant the center was open for over 30 years as a successful childcare center serving a maximum of 84 children allowed by the state of Nevada. It is my intention to reopen a child Care facility with an approval from the state Nevada and city of Las Vegas for 84 children and 10 staff.

I am trying to partner up with Early Head Start and in doing so four of the classrooms will only have 8 children in them and could possibly lower our numbers to less then 50 children, however we will still request the maximum occupancy load of 84 on our licenses.

I currently have an S corp in Oregon and have three childcare centers that have been operating for over 10 years. We are considered to be a high quality childcare center rating 3 & 4 Star on the QRIS. If given the opportunity we will be bringing our same high quality childcare center to the city of Las Vegas.

www.childcarediscovery.com is our website and please feel free to contact me directly with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Sheila Watson

PRJ-68572
01/25/17

VAR-68592 and SUP-68591 - REVISED